

RECEIVED SEP 28 1988

OSLER,
HOSKIN &
HARCOURT

copy

September 27, 1988

(416) 862-6510

DELIVERED BY FAX

Yvonne Lane
Environmental Assessment Board
Maple Leaf Mills Tower
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 1201
TORONTO, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Lane:

RE: Halton's Environmental Assessment
Our File No.: 62181

We are in receipt of a Notice of Motion from the Town of Milton.

On behalf of the Regional Municipality of Halton we respectfully request that the Joint Board reconvene at the earliest possible time to hear the Motion of the Town of Milton. Our client is most eager that argument commence on the 11th of October and that this matter be concluded as expeditiously as is practically possible. In that circumstance, if there is a matter which some party wishes to raise with the Board regarding the evidence in these proceedings, we wish to have that matter heard and dealt with prior to the 11th of October, and if at all possible during this week. We do not wish the Motion of the Town of Milton, or any proceeding which may or may not follow it, to delay in any way the timetable for argument.

Mr. Lederer and I are hoping to complete our argument-in-chief on the 11th and 12th of October, the only two days which the Joint Board is sitting in that week. If the commencement of our argument is delayed by the hearing of a motion, and possibly the hearing of some evidence, it will mean that the argument-in-chief will be split up by a five day adjournment. In our view, this is unsatisfactory and will make it very difficult for us to convey a presentation of the evidence which is a coherent and sensible whole. In addition, if the Board should decide to hear additional evidence, we will

copy

DIRECT DIAL:

require a few hours at least to assimilate the evidence and incorporate it into our argument. Accordingly, we respectfully request either that the Board reconvene before the 11th of October, or that argument not commence until the 17th of October.

I am personally prepared to attend before the Board either in Oakville or Toronto at any time this week, or next week, which the Board finds convenient. I thank both you and the Board for your consideration in this matter.

Yours very truly,

Douglas Hodgson
DH;la

cc: Frederick Leitch
David Estrin
Michael McQuaid
Eleanore Cronk
Steven Garrod
Toby Vigod
John Tidball
Vicky Henderson
Tom Lederer